Audra Castle

Brooklyn, New York

(470) 836 1601 | audracastle3@gmail.com

Overview

Student - Designer - Creative Problem Solver - Athlete

Motivated, curious, independent university student with a strong interest in design and sustainability studies. Hardworking, reliable, strong ethics and values. Expat who has lived for ten years in Sweden, France, and England. Explored 25 countries and loves learning about and navigating other cultures.

Skills and Competencies

Technology | PC Platforms, Adobe Platforms (Photoshop, PremierPro, After Effects), Google Platforms, Microsoft 365, CAD, Maya, Solidworks, Keyshot Renderings social media

- Drawing, painting, sketching, sculpture
- Design sensibility, problem solving, team collaboration
- Mathematics, Physics

Experience

Brooklyn Bark Pet Care Specialist Brooklyn, New York - 2023-Present

Perform dog walking and pet sitting duties as a Pet Care Specialist certified in first aid

Global Citizenship Diploma Uxbridge, United Kingdom - 2020-2022

 A program to create a more powerful role in the world through exploration and stronger awareness outside of academics

Animal Welfare Uxbridge, United Kingdom/Paris, France - 2018-2022

Leader and co-founder of the Animal Welfare Club

 Club partnered with the Battersea Dogs and Cats Shelter in the effort of supporting domesticated sheltered animals, as well as bring awareness and donating funds to support endangered wildlife

Babysitting Stockholm, Sweden / Paris, France / London, England - 2017-2021

 Cared for the children of several families including feeding, helping with homework, playing games, and getting the kids ready for bed

Education

Pratt Institute Brooklyn, New York - 2022-Present

Industrial Design student minoring in Sustainability Studies and Art History, GPA 3.91

ACS International School Hillingdon Uxbridge, England - 2020-2022

Graduated with the honors diploma, GPA 4.5

Pratt Institute Pre-College Program Brooklyn, NY - Summer 2021

• Student, Industrial Design three week distance learning course, completed weekly independent design assignments and added projects to design portfolio

American School of Paris (ASP) Paris, France - 2018-2020

Brown University Women in Engineering Paris, France - 2019-2020

- Introduced to materials science, biomedical, and renewable energy engineering
- Conducted design, research, analysis, and hands on activities labs through extra independent study hours each week
- Completed final real world team project and presented to Brown engineering faculty, as well as other Women in Engineering teams across the globe

Honors

IESNYC Student Lighting Competition 2024

Honorable mention

ACS International School Hillingdon

- Achievement in AP Art and Design 2022
- Athlete of the Week, women's softball team 2021
- Achievement in AP Art and Design 2021
- Progress Awards in IBDP Visual Arts, IBDP Physics, IBDP History 2021

American School of Paris women's softball team 2019

MVP Varsity Softball Team

Interests

Art, design, drawing, painting, Boston Red Sox and MLB baseball fan, softball, soccer, traveling and learning about other cultures, photography, baking, reading, animals, and music